


From: Kim Fridkin  
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Phyllis Lucie 
Subject: Re: POS 294 
 
I would like to request a revise and resubmit regarding my proposed course (POS 294). 
Social and Behavioral Sciences Rationale 
 
In this course, I will definitely be relying on social science to explain the importance of the topics and the 
events covered in the course. 
 
For example, when discussing events like the Great Depression, I will explain the impact the Great Depression 
had on people's political orientations.  For example, I will discuss the literature on political realignments (e.g., 
Campbell, Converse, Miller, and Stokes).  In discussing communism and authoritarianism, I will discuss social 
science literature about authoritarian personality (Adorn and updates on Adorno by people like 
Stenner).  Similarly, when discussing Watergate, I will focus on how Watergate led to changes in campaign 
fundraising and financing and discuss how these changes have evolved over the years, including recent 
changes like the Citizen United case.  When dicsusing the role of ethnicity, gender, and race, I will explore 
how gender, race, and ethnicity influence people's views of politics (e.g., Bobo and Gillian, my own work, etc) 
as well as work on racism and sexism in politics (e.g., symbolic racism, gender differences in media treatment 
of men and women candidates, etc.). 
 
In genearal, when explaining the topics coverage in this class, I will rely heavily on social science research to 
explain the significance of these topics and how these various topics influence people's views of politics as 
well as how these events influence changes in political processes at the institutional level. 
 
Please let me know if you need more information.  Engaging the social sciennce literature is something that I 
will do explicitly during the length of this class given by background and expertise.   
 

Kim Fridkin, Ph.D. 

Professor , School of Politics and Global Studies 

Arizona State University 

Tempe, AZ 85287-3902 
Phone:  480-965-4195 

Fax:  480-965-3929 
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From: Phyllis Lucie <phyllis.lucie@asu.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 12:36 PM 
To: Kim Fridki <kahn@asu.edu> 
Subject: POS 294 
 
I am sorry to inform you that you course POS 294 Watching Politics was not approved to receive either 
the Social & Behavior Sciences (SB), or the Humanities, Fine Arts and Design (HU) general studies 
designations at the General Studies Council meeting yesterday. 
  
The subcommittees provided the following rationales: 
  
Social and Behavioral Sciences Rationale (request to revise and resubmit): 
  
The application emphasizes the use of film (humanities/art based) to explain politics.  Although some 
political and historical perspectives are suggested in the application and syllabus, better explanation 
about the substantive integration of social behavioral theory is needed.    
  
Humanities Rationale (request to revise and resubmit): 

We would like to see more information on the syllabus, before the course can be approved: What do the 
exams consist of (essays, short answer, multiple choice)?  Is there a writing requirement for the 
course?  How do student engage in analysis/interpretation other than (presumably) in the exams?  What 
are the objectives or learning outcomes for the course? 
  
Both Patrick Bixby (Humanities, Chair)  and Michael Mokwa (Social & Behavioral Sciences, Chair) will be 
happy to answer questions. 
  
Regards, 
  
  
Phyllis Lucie 
Curriculum Coordinator, Curricular Activities & Actions 
Office of the Executive Vice President & Provost  
Arizona State University 
Phone - 480-965-0739 
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